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./l nrtlyknownasHappySteelsPrivateLimited. LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICEis hereby given that the 29*,Annual General Meetingof the Membersof Happy Steels Limited

(Formerly known is Happy Steels Private Limited) will be held on Tuesday the 30th day of September,

Z0Z5 at 11:00 A.M at thl Registered CfIice of the Company situated at Kanganwal Road, jaspal Bangar,

Ludhiana, Punjab-1411'22 for transacting the follorving business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 . To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year

ended 31,r March, 2025 together with the reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon'

'2. 1'o appoint a director in place of Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg (DIN: 00621836) who retires by rotation

and being eligible offers himselt'for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to
pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOI,VED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
a1y, of rhc Clornpanies Ac1 2i)13. M/s Davinder Pal Singh & Co. Clhartered (FRN: 07601N be and is

herebl,appointed as Statutory Auclitors ol'the comparry fbr the period of 5years to hold the o{fice from the

conclusion of this AGM tillthe oonclusion of AGM to be held in the F.Y. 2030-2031 at a remuneration that

ma5,be decided by the Board of f)irectors in consultation with the Audit Firm.

RLSOLVED FUR-|HER't't{AT'\,1r. Abhishek Garg (l)lN-00621845), Managing Director olthe company

and/or Mr. Deepak Garg (DlN-08r I 1.107) and/or Mr. Parvecn Kumar Ciarg Directors of the cornpany of the

Company bc ancl is hereby truthor:zecl l'or ancl on beLralf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to

clo all such acts, deecls, matter, filing and things which tnay deem necessary in this behalf."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. 1'oappointlvlr.DeepakGargIDIi'l: 0B3ll40TJDirectoroftheCompanyasWholeTimeDirectorand
in thi,s regard, if considercci arrd thought flt, to pass the lbllowing resolution, with or without
rnodification[s), as a Special Resolution:
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,,REsoLvED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, lg7,lgS and read with rules made

lhereunder and Scliedule v and all other provisio,s of the companies Act,20l3 and the companies

(Appointnrent and Remuneration ol- Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (lncluding any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactments thereof, for the time in force)' approval of the members of the company

be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Deepak Garg (DIN: 083 I 1407)' Director of tlie company Liable

to retire by Rotation as whore time Director of the company fbr a period of three years with effect from 1 "

october 2025 ata maximumrnonthly remuneration upto Rs' 3'50'000i- (Rupees Tliree Lakhs Fifty

Thousands Only) including perquisites as set out below:

Rer.nureration and perquisites payable to Mr. Deepak Garg (DlN: 083 I 1407)

Salary: Rs 3, 50,000 Pm

Perquisites: lu addition to salary he shall be entitled to lbllow'ing Perqttisites atld allowances

i. Accommodation (Fumished or otherwise) or House Rent Allowance in Lieu thereof'

ii. House rnairtenarce allowances together with reirnb,rserre.t of expenses/allowances for utilization of

gas, electricity. water, servatlt, turnishings and repairs'

iii. Medical reimbursement includi'g 1,orfituliration for self and family at actual irrespective of any

limitsl
iv. L.eave travel concessiou for self and family including dependents,

v. Club fees:

vi. lnsurance premium for medical and hospitalization policy for self and family'

vii. Gratuity on the basis of l5 days salary for each year of completed service as per rules of the company

viii. Contributiort to provident fund as per rule of the conlpany'

ix. Contribution to superannuation fund as per rule of the conipany

x. Use of car with driver, telephone and mobile phone'

xi. Actual Travelling and Enterlaitrlnent Expenses

xii. and such other benefits as may be rlrr"rtually Agreed'

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration as set out above be paid as minimum remuneration to

Mr. Deepak Garg (DlN: 08311407), notwilhstanding that in any financial year of the company during his

tenure as Whole Time Director, the Conlpany has made no profits or profits are inadequate'

RES.LVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Abhishek Garg, (DIN: 00621845) Managing Director and/or Mr.

DeepakGarg(DIN:08311407)andParveenKumarGarg(DIN:00621836)DirectorsoftheCompanybe
and are hereby severally authorized, on behalf of the Company to sign and file such documents' papers and

E-Forms with the jurisdictional Registrar of companies and to do all suclr acts, deeds" matters and things as

may considered necessary for the pllrpose of giving effbct to the afbresaid resolution'

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the

hereby severally authorized to give certified copy of the

Corrpany and/or Company Secretary be and are

resolutiot.t. "



5. To appoint Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg IDIN: 00621836) Director of the company as whole Time

Director and in this regard, if conside..a ,ra thought r,,, ,o p*r it,. fottowing resorution' with or

without modification(s), as a Special Resolution:

*RES,L,ED T.AT pursua,t to the provisions of Sectio,s 196, r9r,198 and read with rules made

thereunder a,d Scrredr,rle v and all other provisio,s of the..con-rpanies Act,20l3. and the companies

(Appointrnent and Remuneration of Mariagerial Personnel) Rules' 2ol4 (lncluding any statutory

modificatio,(s) or re-enactments tliereof, fo, ti. tirne in force), approval of the members of the company

be and is hereby accorded to appoi't Mr' Parveetr Kumar Garg (DiN: 0621836)' Director of the Company

Liabre to retire by Rotation as whole time Director of trre corriuny for a period*of three years with eff.ect

from 1,, october 2025 ata maxir.nu'n ,ronthly remuneration upto Rr. 1,s0,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs Fifty

Thousands Only) including perquisites as set out below:

RemuneratiotratldPerquisitesPayabletoParveenKltnrarGarg(DlN:00621836)

Salary: Rs 3. 50,000 Pm

perquisites: In addition to salary he shall be entitled to tbllowing Perquisites and allowances

i.Acconrmodatiorr(Furrrislredorotlrerwise)orHouseRentAllowanceinLierrthereof.
ii. House mairtena'ce alrowa,ces together with reimbursenrent of expenses/allowances for utilizatio.

of gas, electricity. water' servant' furnishings and repairs'

iii. Medical reimbursement including hospitaiization for self and family at actual irrespective of any

limits:

iv.Leavetravelconcessionfbrselfarrdfarnilyinclrrdingdependents.
v. Club t-ees:

vi, lnsurance premium for medical and hospitalization policy for self and family'

vii. Gratuitv on the basis of l5 clal's salar,v for each 1',to' nf cornpleted service as per rules of the

colnpany

viii. Contributiotr to provident furrd as per rule of the company'

ix.Contributiorrtosuperarrnuatiotlfurrdasperrrrleoftlteccllttpany
x'Useofcarwitlrdriver.telephorreandmobilephone.
xi. Actual Travelling and Enterlaiument Expenses

xii. and such other beneflts as rnav be muttrally Agreed'

RBSOLVED FURTHER THAT the rernuneration as set olrt above be paid as minimum remuneration to

Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg (DIN: 00621836), notwithstanding that in any firrancial year of the Company

during his tenure as whole Tirne Director, the cornpany has made no profits or profits are inadequate'

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Abhishek Garg' (DIN: 00621g45) Managing Director andior Mr'

Deepak Garg (DlN: 08311407) and Parveetr Kumar Garg (DIN: 00621836) Directors of the Company be

and are hereby severally authorized. on behalf of the Cornpany 10 sign and file such documents' papers and

E-FornrsiviththejLrrisdictiorralRegistrarofCompaniesatrdtodoallsuchacts,deeds,mattersandthingsas
mayconsider"d,-,e"es,a,yfortlrepurposeofgivirrgeffecttotheaforesaidresolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the cro*pany and/or company Secretary be and are

hereby severally authorized to give certified copy of the resolutiot-t'"



*RBSOLVED THAT Pursuarrt to the provisions of section 197 and the other applicable provisir

of the companies Act,20l3 (hereinafter ref'erred to as the'the Act',) and the companies (Appoir

Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 including auy modification or re-euactme

the consent of the merniers be and is hereby accorded to ratify ""1,:*:',t-ti::::"Y:?:*::

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or witlro,t t,oclificatio's' the following resolutiorl

Resolution: -

Director and/or whole 'lirne Director and/ or Directors individually or in aggregate

prescribed urrder section 197 and schedule-V of the Act'

RESOI,VEDFURTHERTHATaSpersectionlg1oftheAct.tlreconsentoftheComl
lrerebyaccorded.towaivetherecoveryofreftrrrdofanyexcessremunerationdrawnbyan-v
company.

a Special

s, if any

and

thereof,

Managing

the limits

be and is

of the

of the

6) Whole

deeds.

ng Director
: 00621845

RES,L'ED FURTHER THAT Mr. Abhishek Garg (DIN: 00621845)' Ma,aging Dirr

Comparry.Mr.DeepakGarg(DIN:08311407)andMr.I)arl'cetlKunrarCarg(DlN:00621
Tirne Director and/or Director ol-thc C'ompany be arrd is hercbv:':l:,i'"t^1],1,1:"1]' tutn

,|,.ffi,':ffi::;":;il,';,;r;."',,...rru' to give effecr to trre aforesaid resolution."

By order the Board

For HaPPY ls Limited

(FormerlY Known us HaPPY Steels Limited)

t Garg)
Mana

DI

Ilate: 28.08.2025
Place: Ludhiana



NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attencl atrd vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on ;

ol lriruse Il/hc|selI artd LIle proxy tte cci trot l'e a nrembcr' [)roxy [ornt in order to be effecti

received by the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting'

appointed shall not t ru" ,ny right to speak at the meeting' 'lhe blank proxy form is enclose

I instead
must be

proxy so

at the
upto the

2. Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the companies Act' 20L3 is annexed

forms part of this Notice'

3. Documents referred to in the Notice and Explanatory Statenlent are open for inspecl

Registered oftice of the company on all working days, except holidays' between 11'00 A'

date of the Annual General Meeting'

4. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance SIip duly lilled in for attending the meeti



I..'ORM NO. MGT-ll

PROXY F'ORM

[pursuant ro section 10s(6) or the companies Achl3.,i 
ilXil:i'rii\') 

of the companies (Manage

of M/s

Happy Steels Limited, CIN (U1:923P81996PLC01834S) "0,1"ii,;;;;;;;;;; ;;;; 
',;;;;l,:::l:::::::::::i$1,::';#:::I:-:,il-l- -r-""1;,"::rHi::'l'Jffllll:'#ill"

--nrr tn he held on Tuesday, the 30th day of

:l*;;;;;;;;;;:'i*T"iH{*il::lil*:* j:l*:l***:l**fl;*,,#T#:
::,TJ,fil:;HI;llT,fi Tlt;iil:liiTi:1+":T=:il***X":J:il::,tKanganwarR'ad'
i,:i,|IJ H:;ffiHa; ;ffi ffi ;; uv_tt,, rzz and/o r at any ad j o u rn m ent the reof.

Signatr"rre (s) of the Member (s)

Rcgd. []olio No.

NOTES:

l.TheproxyfbrrnmustbedepositedattlreRegisteredofficeoftheCompanynotlater

tlrarr48hoursbeforethetimeforholdingtlreaforesaidmeeting.

2. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company'

ent and

AFFIX I
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Formarly known as Happy Steels Private Limited. L I M lT E D

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF COMPANIES ACT,2013

ITEM NO.O4

The Item relates to appointment of Mr. Deepak Garg as whole time Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors in their Meeting held on 2810812025 has appointed Mr. Deepak Garg as whole

time Director of the Company for the Period of 3. years and further proposed before the members to

approve the same.

The Appointment of Mr. Deepak Garg will be in accordance with Section 196,197 and 203 and other

applicable provisions, if any read with provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act,2013 without

requiring the approval of Central Government.

The Managing Directors Mr. Abhishek Garg (DIN: 00621845) and Director Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg

(DIN: 00621836) are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the resolution

The Board recommends the Special Resolution at Item No. 4 of the Notice for the Approval by the

Members of the Company.

Information pursuant sub paragraph (IV) of Paragraph (B) under section II of Part II of

Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

I. General Information

II. Information about the appointee:

1. Nature of Industry Automotive Industry

2.Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production

1996

3. In case ofnew companies, expected date of
commencement of activities as per project by

Financial Institutions

N.A

4. Financial performance based on given

indications

Based on Profit and Loss account (audited) of the

company for the Financial Year ended March 3 l,
2025 the financial performance of the company is

as follows:
Net Sales in lacs 8214.02

Net Profit in lacs 253.r2
EPS (RS.) basis

5. Foreigrr investments or collaboration N.A.

1. Background Details Mr. Deepak Garg is a seasoned mechanical

engineer with a strong background in operations

management. He gained valuable experience as

an Engineer Intern at Transform Automotive
LLP in London, Ontario, Canada.

In 2011. he ioined Happy Steels Limited as an

Operations Manager, where he successfully led

.Nl +91-7009075760 E info@happysteels.com
CIN : U35923P81996P1C01 8348
GSTIN : O3AAACH6O19D1Z8

ADDRESS: Village Jaspal Bangar, Kanganwal Road, Ludhiana, Punjab 14112211 WggS[g: happysteels.com
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@. In 2015, he was

piomoted to Chief Operations Officer, a position

ire continues to hold, overseeing and driving

operational excellence.

Additionally, Mr. Deepak Garg has been serving

as a Direitor of the company since 2023,

bringing strategic leadership and vision to the

Rs. 3.50 Lac P.M2. Past Remuneration

C;rtd;G h[ V"st experience and Knowledge

about the Industry and size ofoperations ofthe
Company, the Board of Director is of the opinion

that He is a fit and proper person to be appointed

as Whole Time Director of the C

4. Job Profile and his suitabilitY

Rs. 3.50 Lac P.M

thsremuneration is competitive with the

remuneration paid by other companies to such

similar positions.

@peofthelndustry,the
r"spbnribilities and capabilities of the appointee,

O. Comparative Remuneration profile with
respect to industry, size of the company

EEttd*, th. t*"uneration proposed, Mr' Deepak

Garg does not have any other pecuniary

relationship with the ComPanY.

Mr. Deepak Garg is Brother of Mr. Abhishek

Garg, Managing Director of the Company, Son of
Mr. Parueen Kumar Garg, Director of the

Company,

with the company or relationship with the

managerial personnel, as on date

7 -Pecrnialy relationship directly or indirectly

III. Other Information

1 . Reasons of loss or inadequate The Co*pary started its operations in 1996 and

is gradually establishing its position in the

market. There is no loss or inadequate profit in
the Company, but for the purpose of calculation

of managerial remuneration, there may be

inadequacy of profits due to setting up of new

business plans of the Company which will
ultimately reap good dividends in the years to

Stepr tut en or proposed to be taken for
improvement: The Company is continuously

taking steps for expanding its business in various

products and markets. Being in the business of
manufacturing of Automotive Parts, a high

potential business, where manpower is the main

iorce behind the success of the Company, under

the guidance of the Board with diversified

experience in every domain the Company will

Z. St.pr taken or proposed to be taken for



achieve higher turnover and profits.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in
measurable terms

The Company is about to implement major

expansion projects and steps that will help in
achieving higher turnover and profits during the

year 2027-2028, which will be sufficient to pay

remuneration.

IV. Disclosures

All the necessary disclosures shall be made, wherever required by law.

ITEM NO.Os

The Item relates to appointment of Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg as whole time Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors in their Meeting held on 2810812025 has appointed Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg

as whole time Director of the Cornpany for the Period of 3 years and further proposed before the

members to approve the same.

Tlre Appointment of Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg will be in accordance with Section 196,197 and 203

and other applicable provisions, if any read with provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act,

2013 without requiring the approval of Central Government.

The Managing Directors Mr. Abhishek Garg (DIN: 00621845) and Director Mr. Deepak Garg (DIN:

083 I 1407) are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in tlie resolution

The Board recommends the Special Resolution at Item No. 5 of the Notice for the Approval by the

Members of the Company.

Information pursuant sub paragraph (IV) of Paragraph (B) under section II of Part II of
Schedule V of the Companies Act,2013

I. General Information

1. Nature of Industry Automotive Industry

2.Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production

1996

3. In case of new companies, expected date of
aommencement of activities as per project by
Financial Institutions

N.A

4. Financial perfonnance based on given
indications

Based on Profit and Loss account (audited) ofthe
company for the Financial Year ended March 31,

2024 the financial performance of the company is

as follows:

I

5. Foreign investments or collaboration N.A.



II. Information about the aPPointee:

III. Other Information

1. Background Details -l\4r. Parveen Kumar Garg is a Phenomenal

Businessman who at the age of 18 handled his

father's Business. He offrcially removed the

conventional Method and Adopted the new

Methods for enhanced efficiency and Success,

2. Past Remuneration Rs. 3.50 Lac P.M

3. Recognition or awards N.A.
4. Job Profile and his suitability Considering his Vast experience and Knowledge

about the Industry and size of operatibns of the

Company. He modernized business operations by

integrating 199 6-era concepts with contemporary

innovations, yielding substantial growth and

progress for the company. The Board of Director
is of the opinion that He is a fit and proper person

to be appointed as Whole Time Director of the

Company.

5. Remuneration Proposed Rs. 3.50 Lac P.M
6. Comparative Remuneration profile with
respect to industry, size of the company

Keeping in view the'type of the Industry, the

responsibilities and capabilities of the appointee,

the remuneration is competitive with the

remuneration paid by other companies to such '

similar positions.

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the company or relationship with the
managerial personnel, as on date

Besides, the remuneration proposed, Mr' Parveen

Kumar Garg does not have any other pecuniary

relationship with the Company.

Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg is Father of Mr'
Abhishek Garg, Managing Director and Mr.
Deepak Garg, Director of the Company.

l. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits The Company started its operations in 1996 and

is gradually establishing its position in the

market. There is no loss or inadequate profit in
the Company, but for the purpose of calculation
of managerial remuneration, there may be

inadequacy of profits due to setting up of new

business plans of the Company which will
ultimately reap good dividends in the years to

come

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for
improvement

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for

improvement: The Company is continuously
taking steps for expanding its business in various

products and markets. Being in the business of
manufacturing of Automotive Parts, a high
potential business, where manpower is the main

force behind the success of the Company, un!g!



the guidance of the Board with diversified
experience in every domain the Company will
achieve hieher turnover and profits.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in
measurable terms

The Company is about to implement major
expansion projects and steps that will help in
achieving higher turnover and profits during the
year 2027-2028, which will be sufficient to pay
remuneration.

IV. Disclosures

AII the necessary disclosures shall be made, wherever required by law.

rTpM NO.6

As the operations of the company are growing, it is proposed before the members to give approval by
way of Special Resolution to pay remuneration to the directors exceeding the limits prescribed under
sectiotr l9l read with Schedule-V of the Companies Act, 2013 and further proposed to ratify any
excess remuneration drawn & waive off any refund of excess remuneration drawn by the directors of
the company.

Accordingly, the approval of shareholders is solicited, The Board recommends the Special Resolution
to be passed for tlie aforesaid purpose.

Mr. Abhishek Garg (DIN: 00621845), Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Deepak Garg (DIN:
08311407), Director of the Cornpany and Parveen Kumar Garg (DIN:00621836) Directors of the
Company being related to each other deemed to be concerned/interested in the aforesaid resolution.

By order ofthe Board
Happy Steels Limited

(Formerly Known as Happy Steels Private Limited)

#n1'
Abhishek Garg

Managing Director

DIN: 00621845



BOARDS'REPORT

To,

The Members of
HAPPY STEELS LIMITED

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the 29th Annual Report together with
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31't March, 2025.

FINANCIAT RESULTS:

the Audited Financial

Particulars Current Year
ended 3l.O3.2OZS

Previous Year
ended 3L.03.2024

Revenue from Operations 82,1,4,02,720 80,90,85,241

Other Income 38,40,437 L,32,99,454

Total Income 82,52,43,1-57 82,23,84,695

Total Expenses 79,1.3,35,57 6 75,82,74,674

Profit/ Loss before Tax Expense 3,39,07,58L 6,41,,10,021

Lcss: Currcnt Tax 71.,7 0,000 1,34,00,00c

Less: Taxes of Earlier Taxes 67,783 0.0c

Less: Deferred tax 13,57,623 24,58,752

Profit/ Loss for the year 2,53,L2,t75 4,82,51,269

Earning per Equity Share
Basic
Diluted

1,7

17
32
32

FINANCIAL PER}'ORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the revenue from operations was Rs.B2,1'4,02,720 as against

80,90,85,241 in the previous year. 1'he company has earned profit after tax of Rs.2,53,f2,775 in

current year as compared to Rs.4,82,51,269 in the previous year.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Drrring lhc 1,c'rr rrndcr i'cvicn', thc Cornpany,srrcccsshtllr- convr:rtcd from a Private Lirnited to a Public

Limitecl Company, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders in the Extraordinary General Meeting

held on 15/OZl2O25. This strategic move is aimed at enabling the Company to access broader capital

markets ald raise funds from the public, including through an Initial Public Offering (lP0)' Consequent

to the conversion, the Arttcles of Association and Memorandum of Association were amended to reflect

the change in the Company's status, ensuring compliance with regulatory requirements and aligning our

governance structure with the needs of a public company'

RHLATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.

Further allthe necessary details of transactions as defined under Section 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013

entered with the related parties as defined under Section 2176) of the said Act are attached herewith in

Form No. A0C-2 (Annexure: I),

Rs.

the



INFORMATION ON STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The Company is engaged in the manufacture/dealltrade of automotive parts, etc.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
lndustrial relations continue to be cordial. 'l'he Directors express deep appreciation for the dedicated

services rendered byworkers, staff and officers oIthe Company,

TRANSFER'rO RESERVES tN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3)U) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2O13t

1'he Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserves,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of
Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014
during the year under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not
in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.

DIVIDEND:

To conserve the funds of the company and to retain the same for future expansions, directors do not

recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March,2025.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL:

There is no change in the Share Capitalof the Company during the IrinancialYear 2024-25.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The provisions of Section 1.77(9) ol the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies

[Meetings of Board and its PowersJ Rules, 201-4, are not applicable to the Company.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT:

Statutory Auditors:
As M/s Gupta Sharma &Associates resrgned as statutory auditors of the Company on75/0312025, your
Board recommends to appoint M/s Davinder Pal Singh & Co., Chartered Accountants IFRN: 07601N) as

Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of Syears to hold the office from the conclusion of
ensuing AGM tillthe conclusion of 34tnAGM to be held in the F.Y. 2030-2031.

The Auditors' Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 does not contain any reservation,
qualification or adverse remark. The notes on financial statement referred to the Auditors' Report are

self-explanatory and do not call for any further explanations.

STATUTORY STATEMENTS:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOTOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO:

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo as required under Section 13a[3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B[3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Ilules, 2014 is flurnished in (Annexure: II) and is attached to this report.

B. DTSCLOSURES UNDER SECTTON 134(3) (l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
since the close of financial year i.e., since March 3L,2025.Irurther, it is hereby confirmed that there has

been no change in the nature of business of the Company.



C. EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN:
pursuant to the provisions of Section 13ai3)ta) of the Companies Act, 2013, the latest Annual Return filed

with the IloC is available on the website of the company at the link nttps : / /happvst-eeIs 'com/

D. PAR'TICUI.ARS OF' I,OANS, GI..IARANTHES, INVI']STMF:NTS AND SI]CTJRITIES UNDER SECTION 186

OF THE COMPANIES AC'I, 2OI3I

During the period under review, the Company has not granted any loan, provided any guarantees and

acquired any securities exceeding the limits as prescribed under Section 1,86(2) of the Companies Act'

201.3.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEI,:

The prcsent conrposition of the lloarcl rs in compliancc with the provisions olthe Companies Act, 2013'

During the [inancial year under review:

1. Mrs. Neeraj Garg [DIN-0 OB97 645) director of the company resigned w'e'f 10'08'2024'

2. Ms. lsha Ghaiwas appointed as whole Time company Secretary of the company w.e'f'24'12-2024'

3. 1.he designation oi Mr. Sanjeev Garg (DIN-08311407) was changed from Managing Director to

Director of thc company and Mr. Abhishek Garg (DIN: 00621845J was appointed as Managing

Director oithe 0onrpiny w.e.f.01-01-2025 in thc lloard Meeting dated 10.01.2025'

4. Mr. ttarshit chhabra, chartered Accountant [M.No.579598J was appointed as chief F'inancial Officer

of the company w.e.f. 0L-02 -2025 in the Board Meeting dated 1,0-01.'2025.

5. Mr. Vikas Giya, Chartered Accountant by profession was appointed as Director of the Company in the

EGM dated 15-02-2025.
6. Mr. Sanjeev Garg (DIN-0 83L1407) resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f. 17.03 .2025.

In the Board Mceting dated 04-04-2025, the resignation ol Mr. llarshit chhabra chartered Accountant

(M.No.579598) frorri the position of Chicf I.'inancial Olliccr (CI"o) of the Company was accepted w.e.f'

26.03.2025 ancl Mr. Varun Sharrna ll0D Accounts of thc Cornpany was appointed as CF0 of the Company

w.e.f. 01.04.2025.

ln the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, Mr. Deepak Garg and Mr. Parveen Kumar Garg

Directors of, the Company are recommended by your Board to be appointed as Whole-Time Directors of

the Company which will iontribute signi[icantly to the company's operational efficiency and growth.

DETATLS OF' STJBSI DIARY/JOl N'I VENTURTiS/ASSOCIATE CO M PAN IES:

During the year under review, no Company has become or ceased to become Company's subsidiaries, joint

ventures or associate comPanies.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During I;.Y.2024-25, the []oard met on eleven occasions. The details of the meetings are as f,ollows:

Sr. No. Date Board Strength No. of Directors present

1. 20/04/2024 5 5

2. 2s10412024 5 5

3. 26106/2024 5 5



4. 19 /08/2024 5 5

4
5, 26/OB/2024 4

4 4
6. 27lo\l2o24

4
7. 27 lje l20z4 4

oo. 2411212024 4 4

9. t0l0tlzjzs 4 4

10. 201031202s 5 5

lL. 2s/031202s 4 4

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Risk is inherent in all administrative and business activities. Risks are such events or the conditions that

has a harmful or negative impact on the organizational goal or its business objectives' The exposure to the

consequences of uncertainty constitutes ,iirx. Every member of the organization continuously manages

risk. The activities of the company are subject to various external and internal risks i'e', Economic

Environment and Market conditions, political Environment, Competition, Inflation and Cost structure'

Technology Obsolescence, Financial Reporting Risks, Contractual Compliance, Compliance with Local laws'

Quality Management, Human Resource Management

In order to achieve the effective Risk mrtigation strategy, following framework shall be used: -

a) Risk Avoidance: By not performing an activity that could carry risk. Avoidance may seem the answer to

all risks, but avoidin! riski also means losing ort o, the potential gain that accepting (retainingJ the risk

may have allowed.

bJ Risk Transfer: Mitigation by having another party to accept the risk, either partial or total, typically by

contract or by hedging.

c) Risk Reduction: Employing methods/solutions that reduce the severity of the loss.

dJ Risk Retention: Accepting the loss when it occurs. Risk retention is a viable strategy for small risks

where the cost of insuring against the risk would be greater over time than the total losses sustained' All

risks that are not avoided or transferred are retatned by default.

This aforesaid framework constitutes the Risk Management Policy of the company and applies to all

activities and processes associated with the normal operations of the Company'

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The provisions of sub-Section (3J of Section 1,78 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the

Company. Hence not required to form any policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors'

coRPoRATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

In terms of provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Corporate Social

Responsibility policy Rules, ZO1,4,the Board has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR

policy) indicating the CSR activities which can be undertaken by the Company. The detailed Policy is

available on the website of the company at the link https://happysteels.com/csr/ '

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the amount required to spend on CSR

aclivities during lhe year under review was Rs.4,64,597. IIowever, the Company has spent Rs'5,00,000

during the year primarily in the field of promoting education and women empowerment'

The Annual Return on Corporate Social Responsibility as per Rule B of the Companies [Corporate Social

Responsibility policy) Rulei, 2014 is annexed hereto and form part of this report as (Annexure: III)



AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The provisions of Secti on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that all applicable Secretanal Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries

of India has been duly followed by the Company.

COMMENTS ON STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT:

There are no qualifications in the Statutory Auditor's Report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER SUB-SECTION 12 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES

ACT,2013:
During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by the auditors of the company under Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND

TRIBUNALS:
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going

concern status and Company's operations in future.

SALARY TO EMPLOYEES UNDER RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES IAPPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL) RULES, ZOl4 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2OL3:

1. The disclosure as required under Rule 5(1J of the Contpany (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to our company.

2. The company has not paid any remuneration exceeding Rs.102 Lakhs or more to any of employee

during the Financial Year under review.

3. 'l'he company has not paid remuneration to any employee who was employed for a part of the

FinancialYear exceeding Rs.B.50 lakhs or more per month.

4. The company has not paid remuneration to any employee, who holds by himself or along with his

spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company,

exceeding the rate at which remuneration is paid to any Managing Director, Whole Time Director

or Manager whether employed throughout the Financial Year or for a part of the Financial Year

under review.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013, the Board of Directors of the Company confirms
that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

tbl Thcy had sclectcd such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

tcl They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;



(d)TheyhadpreparedtheannualaccountsonagoingConCernbasis;and

(e) They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

lawsandthatsuchsystemswereadequateandoperatingeffectively.

SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPTACE (PREVENTION' PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL)

AC't,2013:
The company has complied with the provisions related to constitution of Internal complaints committee

under the sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and RedressalJ Act' 2013'

During the year under review, the company has not received any complaint'

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND

BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF'

THE FINANCIAT YEAR

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code, 2016 during the financial year.

DlrlAlLs ul DIIIERENCE tsE'l'wEEN'rHE AMOUNT ol'THE VALUA'tloN DONE AT THE TIME oF

ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

As Company has not done any one-time settlement during the year under review hence no disclosure is

required.

ACKNOWI,EDGEMENT
your directors wish to express their grateful appreciation for the valuable support and co-operation

received from business associates, vendors, 
-bankers, 

financial institutions, investors and other

stakeholders.

'l'he Board places on record its sinccre appreciation towards the Company's valued customers for the

support and confidence reposed by theni in the organization and the stakeholders for their continued

colop"ration and support to the company and look forward to the continuance of this supportive

relationship in future.

your directors also place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of the

employees during the period under review.

By order ofthe Board
For Happy Steels Limited

(Formerly Known as Happy Steels Private Limited)

*ry( ,

(Abhishek Garg)
Managing Director

DIN: 00621845

f,yd t4W
(Deepak Ca\el

Whole-Time Direct6r
DIN:008311407

Date: 28.08.2025
Place: Ludhiana



ANNEXURE-1

F'orm No' AOC-2

(lrt.u-st,tetttt tu clur.tse (h) ol.uh-tectittn (3) rlf"scc'tittn l3J rtl thc Ac, uncl ttttle, (2) tt/'the compcmies

(Accounts Rules' 20 I'l)

For.m for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parries referred to in suh-section (1) of section lgg of the companies Act' 2013 including

certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

l.Detailsofcontractsoral.ralrgementsortransactionsnotatat.m,stengthbasis:

Name of

the related

pafty and

nature of
relationshi
p

I length basis:
ffior a*angement ortransactions at

Amount
paid as

advance

s if anY

Date(s)

of
approv
al by
the
Board,
if any

Salient
terms of the

contracts or
arrangemen

ts or
transactions
including
the value, if
any

Duration of thc

contracts/arrangements/transac

tion

Nature of

contracts/arrangeme
nts trnnsactions

\mount Paid as

ldvances if an.vName of thc

related PartY
and nature of

rcltrtionshiP

Naturc of

contratts/arra
ngements

transactions
I

I

l

I

Dur ation of the

contracts/arran
gcmcntsltransac

tion
I

I

1

Salicnt tcrms 0f

the contracts or

arrangements or

transactions

I inclutling thc

I value. if an1'

Date(s) oI 
i

approval bY 
]

the Board, 
i

if anf i

zo.[+ltlz,l i t'ltt
Happv
Forgings

Limited

Purchasc

(Substantial
Interest)

Onc Ycarr

One Year

Cot tts ;lurchasctl
at the Prevailing
market Price i.e.

Arm Length Price;

Rs. -12,60,55'l

NIL
Goods sold at the

prevailing market

price i.e. Arm

Length Price; Rs.

i 1,08,5-1,515

20.01.2021
Happy
Forgings
Limited

Sale
(Sutrstantial
Interest)



Goods
purchased at
the prevailing
market Price
i.e. Arm Length
Price; Rs.
20,855,787

20.04.2024 NIL
Happy Axle
and Gear
Private
Limited

Purchase
(Substantial
Interest)

One Year

Gor-rds sold at
the prevailing
market Price
i.e. Arm Length
Price; Rs.
23.808.288

20.04.2024 NIL
Happy Axle
and Gear
Private
Limited

Sale
(Substantial
lnterest)

C)ne Year

Goods
purchased at
the prevailing
market price
i.e. Arm Length
Price; Rs.

15,794,436

20.04.2024 NIL
Happy
Autocomp
Private
Limited

Purchase
(Substantial
Interest)

One Year

Happy
Autocomp
Private
Limited

Sale
(Substantial
Interest)

One Year Goods sold at
the prevailing
market price
i.e. Arm Length
Price; Rs.
10,226,640

20.04.2024 NIL

One Year Goods
purchased at
the prevailing
market price
i.e. Arm Length
Price; Rs.
61,362,126

20.04.2024 NIL
Northstar
Autocomp
Private
Limited

Purchase
(Substantial
Interest)

Northstar
Autocomp
Private
Limited

Sale
(Substantial
Interest)

One Year Goods sold at
the prevailing
market price
i.e. Arm Length
Price; Rs.
922,553

20.04.2024 NIL

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE: 2810812025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

t,qor nM (,,:."
' I / UANAGINGDIRECToR

(/ DIN:00621845



Annexure - II

AND OUTGS

A. Conservation of energY:

B. Technology absorPtion:

T@veral stePs to conserve the

energy, wherever possible. Some of measures

taken are as Maximum utilization of natural light

in lhc otticc prcmises' LJsing high efficiency

lighting systenls.

til

(i i)

(iii)

'l'he Steps Taken Or ImPact On

Conservation OfEnergY

The Steps Taken BY The ComPanY For

Utilizing Alternate Sources Of Energy

Crr"pa "t is encouraging the usage of alternative

energy source based products, services and

processes.

'l'hc Capital Investment On Energy

Conservation L)quiPments

tlo specific investment has been made earmarked,

however cxpenses have been incurred wherever

necessary.

(i) 'fhe Efforts Made Towards Technology

Absorptio n

'Ihe company is continuously making

efforts for adaption of latest technology in

all its units to effectively compete in

lndian as wellas in internationalmarkets.

(i i) The Benefits Derived Like Product
Improvement, Cost Reduction, Product
Development 0r lmport Substitution

It will help in production development
and cost reduction.

(iii) ln Case Of Imported Technology (lmported
During The Last Three Years Reckoned From

The Beginning Of The FinancialYear)-

Not Applicable

(A) The Details Of Technology Imported

[B) The Year Of Impor!

(C) Whether l'he Technology Becn F.ully

Absorbed

[D) If, Not t"ully Absorbed, Areas Wherc
Absorption Has Not'faken Place, And'f he

Reasons Thereof

(iv) 'fhe Expenditure Incurred 0n Research And
Development

No expenditure incurred on research and
development during the year



C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

During the year under review following are the Inflows and outflows of Foreign Exchange:-

fln thousands)

By order ofthe Board

For Happy Steels Limited
(Formerly Known as Happy Steels Private Limited)

(Abhishek Garg)
Managing Director

DIN: 00621845

i"ry,M
Whole-Time Diref,fr

DIN: 008311407

Date: 28.08.2025
Place: Ludhiana

Sr. No. Particulars For the year ended
31st March,2025

L Foreign Exchange Outflows:

aJ Sales Commission 2,426.72

II. Foreisn Exchange Inflows:
a') Export of goods 82,932.80



3.

4.

ANNEXURE-III

Annual Report on corporate social Responsibility (csR) activities for the financial year 2024-

25:

1. A brief outline on CSR policy of the Company'

The Company has framed a CSR policy in compliance with the provisions of th^e-Companies Act, 2013 and

the same is applicable on the *.b tink https:7/happystpels.com/csr/ ' The CSR Policy' inter alia' covers

the concept of CSR philosophy, activities undertaken by the company, applicability' scope' resources'

identification, modalities of execution, implementation, approvil process and monitoring of CSR

Pro jects/programmes.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee: Not Applicable

provide the web-link where composition of cSR committee, cSR policy and cSR proiects approved by the

Board are disclosed on the websile of the Company: https://happysteels.com/csr/

provide the details of Impact assessment of cSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule B

of the companies (corptrate Social Responsibiiity'eoticyl Rules, zo!4, if applicable [attach the reportJ:

Not Applicable

5. (aJ Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.2,32,29,873.97

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs' 4,64,597 '48

[c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years:

NIL

[d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs.0.00

[e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d]: Rs.4,64,597 .48

6, (a) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

1 (2) t3) (4) (s) (61 (7) (Bl Ie 101 111

sl.
No.

Name of the
Project

ltem
from

the list
of

activiti
es in

Schedul
e Vll to
the Act.

Local
area
(Yes/
No)

Location of the
pro; ect

Proiect
durati

on

Amount
allocated for
the project

Iin Rs.]

Amount
spent in the

current
financial

year (in Rs.)

Amount
transferred
to Unspent

CSR Account
for the

project as
per Section

13s(6)
[in Rs.)

Mode of
Impleme
ntation-
Direct

(Yes/No)

Mode or
Implementation'

Through
Implementing

Asencv

State District Name CSR

Registra
tion

number

1

2,

(b) D"t"ilr 
"f 

CSR 
".ount 

spent against otfr". tt rn otryoing projects for the financial year: Rs.5,00,000/-



(1) (2) t3) (4) (s) (6) (7) tB)

Sr.

No.
Name of the

Project

Item from the list
of activities in
Schedule VII to

the Act,

Local
area

[Yes/NoJ

Location of the proiect

Amount spent
for the project

(in Rs.J

Mode of
implement

ation-
Direct

IYes/No)

Mode of
implementation-

through
implementing agency

State [) is tr ict Name
CSR

registration
number

1.,

Education and
Women

Empowerment

Promoting
education Yes Punjab Ludhiana 500000 No

(c) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(dJ Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(eJ Amount spent for the Financial Year: Rs. S,00,000/-
(6a+6b+6c+6dJ

(0 CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year;

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Excess not available

7. Details of unspent cSR amount for the preceding three financialyears: NIL

Total amount
Spent for the

Financial Year (in
Rs.J

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(61

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to

section 135(5)

Amount Date of transfer
Name of the

F und
Amount Date of

transfer

Rs.5,00,000/- 0.00 N.A. NIL N.A.

Sr. No. Particular Amount
Iin Rs.)

(-i ) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 13St5l 4,64,597.48
ti il Total amount spent for the Irinancial year 5,00,000.00
riiil Hxcess amount spent for the financial year f [iiJ-[i.) 35,402,52
(iv) Surplus arising out of the cSR projects or programmes or activities of the

previous financial years, ifany
0.00

(vJ Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [[iii)-[iv)] 35,402.52

Sr.

No.

Preced i ng
Financial

Year

Amount
transferred
to Unspent

CSR Account
under

Section
13 s (6)
(in Rs.l

Balance
Amount in
Unspent

CSR

accou n I
under

Section
13s[6)
Iin Rs.]

Amount
spent in the

Financial
Yea r

(in Rs.)

Amount transferred to a
Fund as specified under

Schedule VII as per second
proviso to Section 135(5),

il any

Amount
remaining to
be spent in
succeeding

Financial Years
(in Rs,)

Deficiency,
if any

Amount
(in Rs.)

Date of
tra ns fe r



B. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financialyear: NIL

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per section
135(5): Not Applicable

By Board of Directors
For Happy Steels Limited

(Formerly Known as Happy Steels Private Limited)

0---J U, UNdL C
l1n""p"t(Abhishek Garg)

Managing Director
DIN: 00621845

Whole-Time Di
DIN: 0083L

Date: 28.08.2025
Place: Ludhiana



lndependent Auditors, Report

To the Members of
Happy Steels Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial Statements of Happy Steels Limited ('the Company,),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025, the Statement of profit and Loss, the
Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "the financial Statements")

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its prolit and, its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Financiat Statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, the management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management



either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's flnancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standatone Financiat statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial statements are freefrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report that includesour opinion' Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an auditconducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in theaggregate' they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users takenbased on these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintainprofessional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1a3(3)(i) of thelct, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ,titity to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individuaily or in
aggregate' makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. we consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1' As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order,2020 ("the order,') issued by the Centrat

Government in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in ,,Annexure 
A,, a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. (A)As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the statement of cash flows dealt with
by this Report agree with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) Based on the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken
on record by the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reporl in
"Annexure 8".

(s) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial
position.

(b) The Company did not have any longterm contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person
or entity, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or othenruise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, direcfly or indirecly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
(ii) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenruise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (,'Ultimate



Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the UltimateBeneficiaries; and
(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in thecircumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that therepresentations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.(e) Based on our examination, which included test checks and according to the informationand explanations given to us, the company has used an accounting software formaintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software systems. Further, during our audit we did not come across anyinstance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has beenpreserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

(B) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance w1hthe requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
- -

ln our opinion and to the best of oui information anJ accoro"g to the explanations given to us,the remuneration paid by the company to its directors ourini tne year is in accordance withthe provisions of section 1g7 read with'schedure V of the ActI

Place: Ludhiana
Dated: 28.08.202s
UDIN: 255084148NUKte8326

For Davinder pal Singh & Co.
Accountants

M. No.508414



.ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, section of ourreport to the Members of Happy Steels Limited of even datel

i)

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing fu1 particutars, inctudingquantitative details and situation of property, plant and Equipment,
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible Assets.

(b) The company has adopted a policy of physical verification of all the items of property, ptant
and Equipment so to cover all the items in a phased manner over a period of three years which,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of itsassets.

(c) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deedprovided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other thanproperties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee), disclosed in the Financial Statements inctuoeo under property, plant and
Equipment, are held in the name of the company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or tntangible Assets
during the year.

(e) Based on the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the company as at ii4arch 31 ,2025 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions leronioition) Act, l ggg (as amended in 2016)
and rules made thereunder.

iD (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventories have been
physically verified by the management during the yeir at reasonable intervals. ln our opinion
and based upon information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to size of the Company
and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory have been noticed on physical verification of inventoriej wnen .orp"i.J
with books of account.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits more than t 5 Crore, in aggregate,
during the year, from banks based on security of current assets. Based on our veiihcation,
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks agree with the books of
account.

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted
advances in loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, fiirns, limited liability partnership or
any other parties during the year.

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the company, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantee or security as
specified under Sections 1gS and 1g6 of the Act.

v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning or sections ii
to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder.

vi) Having regard to the nature of Company's business/activities, reporting under clause 3(vi) of



the order is not applicable to the company.

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing statutory dues,
including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, empioyees'State lnsurance, lncome Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State
lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Cess and other applicable statutory dues as at March sl, znzsfor a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company
examined, there are no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome
Tax Act, 1961.

ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any render during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) Based on our overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, funds raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-1"r, purposes by
the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no subsidiaries,
associates, or joint ventures, so the reporting under this clause is not required.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no subsidiaries,
associates, or joint ventures, so the reporting under this clause is also not required.

x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally convertible) during the year and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xXb) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of records, no fraud by the Company and no material on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records, no report under sub-section ('12) of section '143 of the Companies Act has been filed
in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

,ffi,ffi*



(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried outin accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in lndia, and as represented to usby the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by thecompany' Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not appticabte to theCompany.

xii) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhicompany' Accordingly, reporting under clause slxii; or the order is not ipplicable to theCompany.

xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based onour examination of records, the company follows section 127 and 1gg of the companies Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of retatedparty transactions have been disclosed in the standalone Financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) (a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.
(b) we have considered the reports of internal auditor for the period under audit, issued to theCompany during the year and till date.

xv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of therecords of the Company, the company has not entered non-cash transactions with directors
or person connected with them. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions
of section 192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the orderis not applicabte to the company.

xvi) (a) Based on the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, tgi+ and
accordingry crause 3(xvi) (a) of the order is not appricabre to the company.

(b) Based on information and explanation given to us, the company has not conducted Non-
Banking Financialor Housing Finance activities during the year. Accordingly, the reguirement
to report on crause 3(xvi) (b) of the order is not appricabre to the company.

(c) Based on information and explanation given to us, the company is not a Core lnvestment
Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order ii not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no Core lnvestment
company as a part of the Group, we have not, however, separately evaluated whether theinformation provided by the management is accurate and complete. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicabte to the Compaiy.

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and in
the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and
accordingly requirement to report on clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not appticabie to the
Company.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone Financial
Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of its liabilities existing at the date



xx)

xxi)

of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheetdate' We, however' state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (cSRj, other than on-going
projects, if any, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule Vll to the companie-s nci
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (s) of section 135 of the said Act.
(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
on-going projects, under Corporate Sociat Responsibiltty (CSR).

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable since there is no subsidiary or
associate of the company.

For Davinder Pal Singh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ludhiana
Dated: 28.08.2025
UDIN: 255084148NUK1e8326

Partner



"Annexure B" TO THE TNDEPENDENT AUDTTORS REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(AXD under'Report on other Legatand Regutatory Requirements,section
of our report to the Members of Happy steers Limited of even date;

Report on the lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting with reference to theStandalone Financial Statements under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,')

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements of Happy
Steels Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibirity for tnternar Financiar Gontrors

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to the Financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the company,s policies, thesafeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, asrequired under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls with referenceto the Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ,,Guidance 

Note,,)
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

-understanding 
of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of lnternal Financiat Controts over Financial Reporting with reference to Financiat
Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted ,""orniing principles.
A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies
and procedures that:

('t) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

lnherent Limitations of Internat Financiat Controts with reference to the Financiat Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to Financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to the
Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31,2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Place: Ludhiana
Dated: 28.08.2025
UDIN: 255084148NUKtQ8326

For Davinder Pal Singh & Co.
Accountants

Rattan)
Partner



HAPPY STEELS LIMITED (Formerly known as Happy Steels Private limited)
BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2025
CIN: U35923PBi 996PLCOi 8348 Amount (in Rs.)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March
2025

As at 31st March
2024

EQUlTY AND LIAB!LITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Share application money pending allotment
(3) Non-Current Liabitities
(a) Long{erm borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Other long term liabilities
(d) Long-term provisions

(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short{erm borrowings
(b) Trade payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprise and

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short Term Provisions

Total
ASSETS
(1 ) Non-current assets
(a)Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

(i) Prope(y, Plant & Equipment
(ii) lntangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work in progress
(iii) lntangible assets under development

Deferred tax assets (net)
Long{erm loans and advances
Other non-current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents other than (c ) above
(d) Short{erm loans and advances
(e) Other Current Assets

Total
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Davinder & Co.

Ghartered
Firm Reg.

(Arun

Partner
M. No. 508414

Place: Ludhiana

Dated :28.08.2025
UDIN: 255084148NUK1Q8326

495,645,049 527,119,382
786,224,503 783,738,477

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

W-A 4,0q*('U
(Abhishek Garg) (Deepak Garg) U

Managing Director Director
DIN:00621845 DIN:08311407

14,997,400

315,954,635

14,997,400

290,642.460
330,952,035 305,639,860

4

:
112,659,255
21,935,446

1 17,893,607
20,577,823

229,490,409

11,462,018

51,675,004

28,050,336

239,042,772

9,249,336

46,911,278

31,023,800

677,767
13,400

1

10

786,224,503

242,813,850
8,5'1 1 ,1 33

897,947
25,738,371

783,738,476

242,625,179

2,169,546

c)
d)
e)

277,961,302

956,901
11,661,251

244,794,725

200,619
11,623,751

11

12

13
14
15
't6

17
18

1

290,579,454 256,6'19,095

322,869,800
160,345,033

2,613,139
1,776,920
2,707,410
5,332,746

291,034,200
221,117 ,443

615,559
1,580,725
5,136,847
7,634,607

(Varun Sharma)
cFo

PAN: BXLPS0977H

0y-
(lsha Ghai)

Company Secretary
PAN: CKVPG7383P

134,594,701 138,471,429

6
7



HAPPY STEELS LrMrrED (Formerry known as Happy steers private rimited)
STATEMENT oF PRoFrr & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

2025 2024
ll other lncome 

JPeratlons

20 3,840,437 13,299,454

lll Totallncome (t +!l)

Expenses:
Cost of material consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work_in_progress
Employee benefi t expense
Financial costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before tax (ilt - tV)

Tax expense:
- Current tax
- Taxes of earlier year
- Deferred tax

Vll ProfiU(Loss) for the period (V-Vt)

Xlll Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Dituted

see accompanying notes forming part of the financiar statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Davinder Pal Singh & Co.
Chartered
Firm Reg.

(Arun
Partner
M. No.508414

Place : Ludhiana
Dated: 28.08.2025
UDIN: 25508414BNUKIQB326

25,312,175 48.251.269

For and on behalf of the Board
of Directors

IV

21

22
23
24
25
26

480,588,803
(25,422,300)
83,661,221
28,608,640
24,293,012

199,606,201

516,002,078
(93,507,600)
105,262,111
25,442,337
21,419,012

183,656,736

791

V

V1

33,907,581

7,170,000
67,783

1,3s7,623

64,110,021

13,400,000

2,458,752

32
32

17
17

6{
(Varun Sharma)

cFo
PAN: BXLPS0977H

W q. )*+or qy")
(Abhishek Garg) (Ddepak Garg)L/

Managing Director
DIN:00621845

Director
DIN:08311407

0.t4
(lsAa Ghai)

Company Secretary
PAN: CKVPG7383P

s2-._._. -_. 822 384 695



HAPPY STEELS LlililTEDrFormerry known as Happy Steers private timited)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended flsi March, 2025CIN: U35923pBl 996PLCO,t 8348

Particulars Amount (ln Rs.
year ended For the yearFor

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVTTIES
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization
lnterest expense
lnterest income
Gain on sale of property, plant & Equipment

33,907,581

24,293,012
28,608,640

(138,400)
(1,1s2,523)

64,'t't0,021

21,419,012
25,442,337

(460,383)
(12,s28,031)

(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in trade and other receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Assets
lncrease/(Decrease) in trade payables and other liabilities

(31,835,600)
62,445,566
2,264,360
4,002,943

(82,185,700)
16,071,766

(52,927,0s0)in Short Term Provisions

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTTNG ACTIVITIES
Paymentlor purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from Refund of property, plant and equipment

Encashment of bank deposits not considered as'cash and cash equivarents

(61,898,691)
5,591,625

(51,364,095)
19,1 98,254

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Redeemed of Preference share capital (net of expenses)
Proceeds/(repayment) from/of short term borrowings (net)
lnterest paid

(5,234,351)
(9,552,363)

(28,470,240)

16,030,908
75,749,188

(24,981,9s4)

Net lncrease/(Decrease) ln cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C )
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of year

As per our report of even date attached

Dividend

For Davinder
Chartered
Firm Reg.

(Arun
Partner
M. No. 5084'14

Place : Ludhiana
Dated: 28.0E.2025

2,193,775
2,196,284
4,390,059

For and on behalf of the Board

,142

(689,652)
2,885,936
2,196,294

& Co. of Directors

q----\ U.' (Abhishek Garg)
Managing Director

DtN:00621845

6*'''z
(Varun Sharma)

cFo
PAN: BXLPS0977H

0n rol ',ru^;
(Deepak earsf/ /

Director v
DIN:083'11407

6,rd\Jt v
(lsha Ghai)

Company Secretary
PAN: CKVPG7383p



HAPPY STEELS LrMrrED (Formerry known as Happy steers private rimited)No,"" Fo',ino p"n of Fin"n"'"| Sh,"r"nb A" On il", ,"r"h. idiS

Coroorate !nformation
Happy steels Limited [Formerly known as Happy steels Private Limited] (the "company,,) is an untisted public companydomiciled in lndia and is initially incorporated on 

l+11 June 1996 as private limited company under the provisions ofcompanies Act' 1956' The company is engaged in tne manufact*ini 
"no 

sales of different types of Automative parts.Later on the company converted into publii ti-miteo company *iin .nJct from 20th March 2o25in accordance with theprovisions of Companies Act, 2013 as applicable in lndia.

1. Siqnificant Accountino policies

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted AccountingPrinciples in lndia (lndian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting stanoaros specified unoer iection 133 the companiesAct' 2013' read with Rule 7 of the companies Accounting Rules, zo'tq anathe relevant jrorlsion" of the companies Act("the 2013 Act), 2013' The financial statements hav6 been prepared on accruar basis under the historical costconvention' The accounting policies adopted in the preparation'oiine financiar statements are consistent with thosefollowed in the previous year.

1.21 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements' in corformity with the generally accepted accounting principles, require themanagement to make estimates and assumptions thit affect thi reported amounts of assets and liabilities as at thebalance sheet date, the reported amounts of ievenues and expenses ior the year and oisctosure of contingent liability asat the Balance sheet date' The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are basedupon the management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as'at t-heiate of the financial statements.Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assupmtions are reviewed at each balancesheet date' Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are r".ognir"o-in the year in which the estimates are revised andfuture years affected.

Plant, Property & Equipment
Plant' Property & Equipment except land are states at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. cost ofacquisition is inclusive of freight, insurance, duties, levies, and all incidentals attributable to bringing the asset to itsworking condition for the intended use.
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as apart of cost of the asset. Qualifling asset is one that take substantial period of time to get 6aoy for intended use. otherborrowing cost are recognized as expense in period in which they are incurred.
subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefitsfrom the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance, all other expenses on existing fixedassets, including day to day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are charged to statement ofprofit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. -. ' -r'--"'v
Gain or loss arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
lntangible assets
lntangible assets acquired seperately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Goodwill arising on acquisition ofbusiness is carried at cost as establised at the date of acquisition of brisiness,
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulatedimpairment losses, if any. lnternally generated intangible assets, which does not meet capitalisation criteria are notcapitalised and expenditure is reflected in the year in *nicn tne expenditure is incurred.

1.4) Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on Straight Line method on the basis of useful lives of such assets in the manner specified inSchedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.
lntangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life.

l.5l lnventories
lnventories are valued at lower of cost or net reliazable value except scrap which has been reported at
value.
The cost formula used for varuation of inventories are as foilows:



1.6) lmpairment of Assets
At each Balance sheet date an assessment is made whether any indication exists that an asset has been impaired. lf any
:il'irlfl',.|[]r'JJll;?lJTjfl':]JJffi: amount bv which the carrying amount oran asset exceeds its recoverabre

1.7) lnvestments:
lnvestments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the balance sheetdate are classified as current investments and are stated at lower of cost and fair market value. All other investments areclassified as long term investments.
Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision, if any, is made to recognise a decline other than atemporary , in the value of long term investments.

1.8) Cash and cash equivalents
cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and demand deposits with anoriginal maturity of less than three months, or less which are suo.leciio an insignificant risk of changes in value. For thepurpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and demanddeposits.

1) Provisions are recognizeo tor tiabitities tnat crn uern"rsrreo by using a substantial degree of estimation, if :-(i) the company has a present obrigation as a resurt of past events ;(ii) a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is expected to setfle the obligation: and(iii) the amount of the obligation can Oe refiaf iy estimated. !

2) Continqent liabilitv is disclosed in the case of :

i) when it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle theobligation; or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation Jannot be made.
ii) possible obligation that arises from past events and exGtence of which wiil be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise or a reliable estimate ofthe amount of the obligation cannot be made.

1.10) Revenue Recoonition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and therevenue can be reliably measured.
sale of Goods & services: Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage & Services is recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss account when the significant risk and reward of ownlrship have been transferrei to the buyer. TheCompany collects GST on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to theCompany. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.
lnterest income: lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

ill]n" 
applicable interest rate. lnterest income is included under the head "other income,, in the statement of profit and

Other lncome: Other income is recognized on accrual basis

1.11) Exoense:
Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities

1.1 2) Emplovees Benefits
(a) Short Term emolovee benefit
Short term employee benefits comprising of wages and salaries, bonus and leave pay is accounted as expenditure in theperiod in which employees has rendered services in exchange of these benefits.

(b) Post emoloyment benefits
These are classified under following category:_
(i) Defined contribution plans
Provident fund and ESIC are the defined contribution schemes offered by the Company. The contribution to theseschemes is charged to statement of profit and loss of the year in which contribution to such schemes become due andwhen services are rendered by the employees.
(ii) Defined Benefit Plans-Gratuity:
It is accounted as expenditure in the period in which the gratuity is paid to emproyee.

h- r,,..frr.tUL,W

o* qP



{.131 Taxation
Tax expense comprises of current tax & deferred tax
Current Tax is the aggregate amount of income tax- determined to be payable in respect of taxable income for period inaccordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1g61
Deferred rax is accounted for in accordance with Accounting standard -22 on 

-,,Accounting 
for Taxes on lncome,, issued bythe lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia.Deferred tax L tn" t"* effect of timing differences between taxable incomeand accounting income for the period that originate in one period and are capabre oi reversal in one or more subsequent

!:i:*t 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax law enacted or subseguenfly enacted as at the reporting

1.14) Foreion currencv transactions
(i) lnitial Recoqnition: Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the.reporting currency, by applying to the foreigncurrency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the rore-ign 

"rrr"n"f 
Litne date of thetransaction.

(ii) conversion; Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the-exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.(iii) Exchanqe difference : Exchange differlnces arising on the setflemJnt or monetJry items oron reporting companymonetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previousfinancial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

1.15) Cash flow statement
cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenuegenerating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

1.16) Ooeratinq cvcle
Based on nature of products/activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and theirrealization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycie as 12 months for the purpose ofclassification of its assets and liabilities as current and non- current.

1.171 Earninq oershare
The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the weighted average numberof equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit afrer taxduring the year and the weighted average number of shares outstanding diring the y""r. ,i" lolusteo for the effect of alldilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are ieemed converted as of the beginning of the yearunless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivablehad the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average markei vajue of the outstanding shares). Anti dilutive effectof any potential equity shares is ignored in the calculation oiearnings per share

v) ff*u ry
0{n,:

WY



Share Capital

Particulars

15,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous Year: 15,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10i- each )Total (a)

b) lssued, subscribed and fully paid up capital:

14,99,740 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each
(Previous Year. 14,99,740 Equity shares of Rs.10/_ each )
Total (b)

Amount (ln Rs.
As at 3lst March As at 31st March

15,000,000 15,000,000

14,997,400 14,997,400

Equity Shares of sharesAsat3istMm
Rt tne Oeginnn
Add: lssued during the period 1'499'740 1,4997?F-

Outstanding at the end of the reporting period
740

e) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The. company presently has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each. Each holder of equity shares isentitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the-Board of directors (if any) is subject to declaration by the share-holders in the annual general meeting and entitlement to dividend to an equity srrarenotoer shall arise after such approval exceptin case of interim dividend' ln the event of liquidation of the company, the iroloers of equity shares will be entifled to receive anyof the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to thenumber of equig shares held by the shareholder.

f) Details of shares held by holding company /ultimate holding company their subsidiaries and associates
There is no holding or ultimate holding company of the company.

g) Detail of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of shares of company

Class of shares/name of sharehotder at 31st As at 31 2024Equity Shares holder No of shares Percentage of No of shares Percentage of

Equity Strare Capltat

14,ggm
c) Par value per share
Par value per equity share is Rs. 10/- each

d) Reconcilliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the endof the reporting period

Parveen Kumar
Parveen Kumar (HUF)
Sanjeev Garg (HUF)

1,156,750
92,7-50

77.13o/o

6.18o/o

0.00%

1 ,134,000
92,750

101,150

75.61o/o

6.18%o

6.74%

h) No shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/
disinvestment.

i) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared no shares have been
allotted pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash and
way of bonus shares and no shares have been bought back

.o ,t-t-V'QqeQ
have been allotted as fully paid-up by



j)Terms of securities convertible into equity/preference shares.
There are no securities convertible into equityipieference shares.

k) No calls were unpaid from any of the shareholder in any reporting period.

l) No shares were forfeited in any reporting period.

m) Shareholding of promoters

As at March

Parveen Kumar
of o/o

Parveen Kumar (HUF)
Abhishek Garg
Deepak Garg

1,156,750
92,750
69,525
69,425

6.18%
4.640/o

4.630/o

92,750
34,400
34,500

6.1goA

2.290A
2.30%

and
Amount

As at 31st March As at 31st

t.e. in statement and loss earnings)
Balance as per the last financial statements
Add : Profiv(loss) for the year transferred from statement of profit and ross
Less: Adjustments of earlier year(s)

Closing Balance

290,642,460
25,312,175

243,255,117
48,251,269

(863,927)

%



schedule
Particulars Rs.at3lstMarchzoffi

a)

b)

c)

Term loans (secured)
i) From banks
ii) Less :Current maturities of long term debt

Total (a) - Long term toans from banks (i_ii)

Loans from other parties (secured)
Life lnsurance corporation of lndia

Total (b) - Loans from other parties

Total long-term borrowings :Secured (a+b)

ii) Unsecured
Loans and advances from related parties (unsecured)

i) From Directors
ii) From Shareholders

Total (c) - Loans and advances from related parties

Total long-term borrowings :Unsecured (c)

Total long-term borrowings (a+b+c)

9,531,234 16.715 61934m
43,789,213 52,237,571

- 5,053,040

34,257,979 40,574,992

61,452,110
167

78,401

78,4O1,277 77,319,615

a) Details of security for term loans
i) Term loan of Rs' 4 37 crore in year ended 2025; from banks are secured by way of first pari passu charge of equitablemortgage created on company's immovable property situated at Vill. Jaspal Bhangar, properties at kanganwal road, together withall building and structures thereon and all the fixed issets of tne compa-riy ano seiond pari passu charge by way of hypothecationof current assets of the company.

ii) Personal guarantee of the directors has been provided for all the term loans.

iii) Loans from Life lnsurance corporation of lndia is secured by key man insurance policy of directors which has been fully repaidupto the reporting period.

b) Terms of repayment of term loans
i) HDFC Term loan of Rs. 2 crore is to be repaid in 82 monthly installments of Rs.3.23 lacs each commenced from March-2023.ii) HDFC Term loan of Rs. 1.9-0 crore is to be repaid in +s montnly installments of Rs.5.g9 lacs each commenced from June-2022.iii) HDFC Term loan of Rs. 1.84 crore is to be repaid in g2 monthiy installments of Rs.1.60 lacs each commenced from Feb-2022.iv) HDFC Term loan of Rs. 53.3 lacs is to be repaid in 60 monthly installments of Rs. 1.10 lacs each commenced Irom Jan-2025.v) HDFC Term loan of Rs. 31.2 lacs is to be repaid in 60 monthly installments of Rs.6s thousand each commenced from Jan-zo2s.vi) HDFC Term loan of Rs. 23 lacs is to be repaid in 74 monthly lnstallments of Rs.43 thousand each commenced from Dec-2021 .

c) No default in repayment of principal and interest thereon has occurred during any of the reporting periods.

Deferred tax schedule AmountParticulars Asat3lsttrttarcnffi

62,819,448
14,499,167
77,318,61s

Deferred tax liabilities (Refer Note 3i)
lmpact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation
/amortization charged to the financial statements

21,935,446 20,577,823

21,935,446 ---6,5r7WDeferred tax liabitity (Net)

0,t ,

' 
0ru{ol't 

qrd

0{ 0^c
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Short-term
Particulars

schedule
Amount (ln Rs.

es at gtst ttrtarcn Z-OE As at 3tst MiEE-EE-

a)

b)

Loans repayable on demand
- From banks (secured)
- From banks (unsecured)

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt,

Total short-term borrowings (a+b)

219,959,175

9,531,234

278,806
4,464,030

12,015,001
500,000

6,783,203

222,327,153

16,715,619

312,857
5,859,438
5,565,771

8,316,747

i) Personal guarantee of the directors has been provided for all the loans repayable on demand

;fi:ili::',.:i,,Tfil:ffi:ll[j.":23-24,the current maturities or tong term debt was presented in other current riabirities, which

Other current liabilities schedule
Particulars 4rnqunt (ln Rs.Asat3lsttuta@

- lnterest accrued anO Jue on borrowings
- Statutory Liabilities*
- Other Payables*
- Cheques issued but not presented
- Due to employees*

Total Other curreniliabilities*

* statutory remittances includes contribution to provident fund and ESlc, tax deducted at source, goods and service tax payable etc.
* other payables include electricity expenses, directo/s salary payable and payable for miscellaneous expenses.* Due to employees include salary & Wages, Bonus, Leave witil *"g"..

*The total of other current liabilities does not tally with the audited financials of the Fy: 23-24 dueto regrouping as per current yearfigures.

Short Term Provisions
Particulars AmountAsat3lstntlarc@

_ 13,400,000
Total Short Term provisions

11 Long-term loans and advances

Long-term loans
- Loans receivables considered good _ Unsecured
- Loans receivables considered good _ Secured

Capital advances

Total Long-term loans and advances
956,901 200

12 Other Non-current assets
Particulars Amount (ln Rs.Asat3istMarctrzoffi

Prepaid expenses

Total Other Non-current assets 11m
long{erm

956,901 200,619

which have been regrouped under non_current

c )$

ln FY: 23-24, Security deposits were g4ouped underassets 
j [-u,Hn-tu

(+*
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13

Particulars AmountAsat3lstntlarctrzozffi

- Work ln Progress
_ Finished Go6ds 162,671,400 139,370,900
- stores & spares 123,310,300 121,992,40021140,000 20,396,100

Total lnventories 322,8m
15 Cash &Cash

Particulars Amount (ln Rs
As at 31st ruaiCrrToE- As atGi 2024

Balances with banks
- ln current accounts
- Deposits with maturity of less than three months

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

73,991

15 Other bank balances

EarmarkedlalanE6ililh
- Deposits with maturity more than three months but less than twelve months j,7l692l 1,Sg0,72S(For bank guarantees maturing within one year)

Total Other bank balances

-

1re
17 Short-term loans and advances

Particulars AmountAsat3lstlvtarcffi
Unsecured,

Others:

good

Advances to supplier's
Security deposits

Total Short{erm loans and advances

2,707,410 5,136,847

18 Other Current Assets
Particulars AmountAsat3lstuarcnffi

otherrecoverabres* @-d
Excess rncome rax (net or advance tax) t 

331:JJI T,oGo,4_G7

Total Other Current Assets

"other recoverables includes export incentives receivable, tax deducted at source and others.

#1"^o ffi^
?*l* L,yj

cr,{ &'e
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,l9

Total Revenue from operation.

20 Other lncome
Particulars Amount (ln Rs.

For the ye

lnterest income - 2Sa,S18
Export lncentives
Foreign exchange gain/loss
Other miscellaneous income
Gain on sale of property, plant & Equipment.

138,400
1,838,366

711,148

1,152,523

460,383

72,121
12,528,031

Total other income

* As per audited financials of F'Y' 23-24 gain on sale.of gain on sale of property, prant & Equipment was grouped under,, Exceptionaritems" which has been grouped under "other income,,in iurrent period. 
. -rr

Cost of material consumed
Particulars Amount (tn Rs.

For the year

48

Finished Goods
Work in progress
Stores & Spares
Total Opening Stock (a)

(b)Closing Stock
Finished Goods
Work in progress
Stores & Spares
Total closing Stock (b)

Total Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in_progress

20,396,100 12,588,400
z

121,932,400
139,370,900

123,310,300
162,671,400

39,92't,100
135,682,300

121,932,400
139,370,90021,140,000 20 396.100

(25,422,300) r-O530?.609I--

2s 
Amount (tn Rs.)

ar ended 3lst

Contributiontopiovidentandotherfunds6,1,645,194re
Staff welfare expenses 7 '341'646 8,277,632

Director's remuneration 1'485'187 701,10913,189,194 12,330,000

Total Employee benefit expenses

*ln F.Y, 23-24 contractual-labourer-wages is grouped under
year.

w---'Q-4-Y 

lol?o/^ 
tq

6L'"" 0-'*

ru;:,t"t 
been resrouped in " salarv & wages" in current
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24 Financial
Particulars Amount (ln Rs.

For the viiiEnoeoEi For the year end6dGi
lnterestExpEiGiT

- Banks borrowings
- Others (WCDL)

Other borrowing cost

Total Financial costs

3,943,441
22,916,401

1,748,797

4,864j92
16,997,007

3,581,138

Amortisation of lntangible assets zl,cou,u3u 21 ,419,01,
1,724,974

Total Depreciation and amortization expense

Other
Particulars Amount

For the year en

Job-work expenses ?1 93-9 
700 -----e 

^6oq%8Power and Fuel 39,817,493 24,266,917
Repairs & Maintenanc. 75'196,132 76,314,062
- Building
- Machinery 3'028,492 14,105,561
_ others 7,958,1.t3 3,287,332
Provision for doubtful debts 3,749,525 2,12g,2g7
Bad Debts written off 1'768,050

lnsurance 4,319,735

Rates & Taxes 1,519,817 1,950,219

Freight - 213,422
Foriarding & clearing charges 12'812'571 10,039,268

Sales com_mission 
v _ ._.evv 

1,920,799

Travelling Expenses: 3'663,159 1,705,820
- Directors
_ others 525,832 1,356,094

Packing Expenes 1'813,326 1'351,288
Genera'j Expenses 10'859,084 9,782,761
Annual maintenance charges 2'030'571 1,742,225
CSR Expense - r-- 928'013 669,466

Exhibition Expenses 5oo'ooo

Legal & Professional Charges 47 '951 791,207

Software Crrarges 1'678'358 1,758,620

Printing & StatLnery 123'338 1,087,000

Audit fees 476,069 418,998

other miscellaneous expenses 50'000 45,ooo
791,084 1,04.1,393

Total Other expenses

-,9.ql "Y- 
f,u.fur CW

Aw &e



27 contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided as no cash flow is expected)

a)
b)
c)

company not
,883
NIL

13,604,133

5,312,175
1,499,740

Amount
31st March 2024

NIL
1 0,769,1 86

1,499,740
32.17
32.17

10

commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed oncapital account and not provided for (net of advances)

Earnings Per Share (EpS)

Guarantees:

auditors.

16.88
16.88

10

29 ln accordance with the Accounting..standards (AS) 28 on "lmpairment of Assets" the company has assessed as on balance sheet date,whether there are any indicationsllisteo on paiagiap!:3 t? io 
"r 

tt'" .i"iffiwith regard to the impairment of any of the assets. Basedon such assessment it has been ascertained thai no potential loss is present ri.,,o ttr"r"ioru, rorm"r, Jsiim"te of recoverable amount has notbeen made. Accordingly no impairment loss has been provided in the books of account.

Disclosures required under section 22 of lhe Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Amount (ln Rs.)The detail of deferred tax liabilities and assets as per Accounting standard - AS 22 on "Accounting for Taxes on lncome,, as at theend of each reporting period is as under:

Nature of Tim

(Assets) as on yeat (Assets) as on

Deferred fax t-iaUitity
31.03.2024 31.03.2025

(On account of difference between depreciation as per
Companies Act,2013 and lncome Tax Act, 1956)

Deferred Tax Assets

a)

b)

d)

e)

c)

management. relied upon by the

20,577,823 1,357,623 21,935,446

lParticulars Amount
As at 31st March 202s As at 31st Mar* ZOil

l, 
n p,'io to i ny . ; ;;#;t d. ;;;;;;:ffi iin!'r:: ;'"*n 

sepa ra terv) rem a in i ns

I

the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section .r6 
of the Micro, Smail andMedium Enterprises DevelopmentA"t ZOOO, along with the amounf of tt" payr"nt

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day duiing each accounting y""r.'
the amount of interest due and payabre for the period of deray in makirigpayment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during ine yea4 u-ri*itt ort
adding the interest specified under the Micro, smail Lnd M;dium Enterprises 

- -

Development Act, 2006.
the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year;

the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actuaily paio to ftre sma)r
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section
4g[l!gMicrorgrng[grd Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006.

11,462,018 9,249,336

rneo on tne data with tlre management. This has br

,-IH' 
Qary

28

Face value per equity share (Rs.)

Weighted average number of basic equity sfrares 1AjBasic earning per share (A)/(B) (Rs.)
Diluted earning per share (A)/(B) (Rs.)

30



Amount (ln Rs.)32

a)
b)

asset under schedule as at 3lst March 2025

projects in progress
lntangible asset under development 25,738,371

asset under qqhedule as at 31st March 2024

projects in progress
lntangible asset under development

No project in capital work-in-progress as on 31st March 2024 & 31st March 2025 has become overdue nor its cost has exceeded
compared to its original plan.

Foreign currency earnings
a) Export of goods

Foreign currency expenditure
a) Sales commission

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

82,932,800

2,426,724

3,946,424

500,744

covered under section 135 of companies Act, the following are the disclosures with regard to CSR activities :
Parucutars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Amount required to be spent Oy tne comp
Amount of expenditure incurred (including excess amount incurred in previous year)
Shortfall at the end of the year
Total of previous years shortfall
Reason for shortfall
Excess amount spent
Nature of CSR activities

464,597
500,000

Not Applicable
35,403
Social

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
.1i--

,t) 9'LY'lu?o[ q
%

a)
b)

Amount (ln Rs.)



36 Related Pafi Disclosure: The disclosure of the relationship and the transactions with the related party as required byAccounting standard (AS)-1s "Rerated party Discrosures,, is as under

A Related parties and their retationship

Key Management personnel [para 3(d) of AS_18]:
Name

1 Abhishek Gars ,":#;?"y*d"l.2 Parveen Garg Director3 Deepak Garg Director4 Vikas Giya Director5 lsha Ghai
6 Harshit chhabra company secretary

Chief Financiat Officer (upto 17th March, 2025)

Enterprises/Personnel under significant lnftuence of Key Management personnet and their Relatives[Para 3(e) of AS-18]:
1 Sanjeev Garg
2 Neeraj Garg
3 Bindu Garg
4 Parveen Kumar (HUF)
5 Happy Axle & Gear private Limited6 Happy Autocomp private Limited7 Northstar Autocomp private Limited8 Happy Forgings Limited

Eglglqd Parties Transactions

Jr
'QoqoJ'-

6{
qa,$

As at 31st
Related Party Nature of

Transaction
Amount Outstanding

El-t6^^^
Amount Outstanding

BalanceParveen Garg Remuneration
Loan taken
Loan Repaid

4,200,000
106,376,500
93,043,798

1,440,445
44,192,677

4 050 ,000
104,497,000
122,658,411

255,995
30,859,975

Abhishek Garg Remuneration
Loan taken
Loan Repaid

4,200,000
24,769,076
33,344.277

1,876,955
1 1,895,854

4,050,000
39,329,825
20 o,AA r2.A

222,995
20,471,O55

Deepak Garg Remuneration
Loan taken
Loan Repaid

4,200,000
20,774,936
27,290,465

2,352,945
5,363,580

4,050,000
21,491,300
14,883,151

222,995
11,488,418

Parveen Xurnar (HUf) Remuneration
Loan taken
Loan Repaid

g,osz,esa
150,000

g,osz,8sa

Neeraj calg Remuneration 64,839 57,033 180,000f,ianJeev Garg Remuneration 524,355 461,372 180,000Happy Axle & Gear private
Limited

Purchase of goods
Sale of goods

20,855,787
23.808.288

13,863,623 1 17,594,890
9,878,230

36,317,786

Happy Rutocom[FrivaG
Limited

Purchase of goods
Sale of qoods

15,794,436
10.226.640

12,323,873 6,107,790
83,811,760

8,253,014

l,,l o rtn sta r AutocomFffi ate
Limited

Purchase oT goods
Sale of qoods

61,362,126
922,553

811,300 144,687,962
9,805,714

(19,930,544)

Happy Forgings Limited Purchase of good-
Sale of goods

4,260,554
10,854,515

4,066,467 8,901,564
7,165,216

(2,462,78s)

lsha Ghai Remuneration 126,467 34,996
Harshit Chhabra Remuneration 81,862 1,457

0**

A
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38 Other Statutory lnformation

I The company neither have any Benami property, nor any proceeding has been initiated or pending against theCompany for holding any Benami properiy.
2 The company does not have any transaciions with companies struck off.
3 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Regiskar of companies(ROG) beyond the statutory period.
4 The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial year5 The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funis in any otner person(s) or entity(ies), including foreignentities (lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary snall:

a) directly or indirectly.lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfof the Company (Uttimate Beneficiaries) oi

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
6 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),_including foreign entities (Funding party)

with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or othena/se) that the Company shall:
a) directly or indirectly 191-d or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfof the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
7 The company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has beensurrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (suchas, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1g61).

8 There is no lmmovable Properties Title deeds of those are not held in the name of the Company.9 No revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment & lntangible assets has been carried out during the year.10 The company has not granted loans or advances in thL nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMps and therelated parties, either severaily or joinfly with any other person, that are :a) repayable on demand; or
b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
l l The company has not defaulted on loan from any bank or financial lnstitution or other lender.
12 compliance with approved scheme(s) on the basis of security of current assets - Not Applicable13 The company has borrowings from banks, secured by hypothlcation of inventories and by a charge on book debtsand other assets of the company, and quarterly returns oi statements of current assets ntlo oy the company withbanks are in agreement with the books of accounts without any material discrepancies.

11 I" company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.l5 The company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause (g7) of section 2 of the Act read withCompanies (restriction on number of layers) Rutes, ZOt Z.

16 The company has used the borrowings from bank for specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheetdate.
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